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GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
P. O. Box 1809
Durango, Colorado 81301

September 7, 19?15
Anoco pProduction Company

50L Airport Drive
Farmington, New Mexico 87401
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On June 6, 197%, approval was granted to drill your No. 2 Ute M
1ribal npn well\ln the sw SE~ sec. h T. 31 h., Re h W

Mountain
on Ute
Mexico.

Since no drilling operations heve been conducted at the site, approval
for driiling the subject well is hereby rescinded. TYour cancelied "Notice
ol Intention to Drill" is enclosed.

i, at some laver date, you should decide vo driil the

well, it wili oe
necessary for you to refile a 'Notice of Intention

to Drill."

Sincerely yours,

5 /’ 05 %
Z8%ass

Aderry M. Long
///Dist ict Engineer

snclosure



